From: Mike Heath <mike@—>

Sent: 15 March 2009 20:55

To: ‘Stewart McGarrity'

Cc: ‘Steven Bell'; david_mackay@ Marshall Poulton; WiIIiamt@-
‘malcolm hutchinson'’; mike@

Subject: Draft peer review team, DRP Report

Attachments: EDINBURGH TRAM DRP Review 140309.doc

Stewart,

Please find our draft report as promised. It is still a draft to enable you to make any comments on the factual matrix
we have set out or for us to make any enhancements or amendments you think would be necessary in the event you
wish to circulate this beyond the limited circulation set out above.

If you wished to discuss this with a member of the team in person, Willie would be able to meet with you this week
and | could join him on Thursday afternoon or Friday morning if required.

Please let me know if there are any matters you do not think we have covered sufficiently relative to the terms of
reference given the documentation we have seen and the responses to the queries we have raised.

Kind regards

Mike
For Peer review Team.

CEC00864983_0001



